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Bonham, Sherry, EMNRD

From: Bonham, Sherry, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2008 10:15 AM

To: Tim Reed

Subject: RE: Lost Tank 33 #10 Assessment Report and Closure Plan

Thanks, Tim, for getting the work plan in! | do have a several questions regarding the plan prior to approval. | have sent the
questions to Rick Kerby as well.

| appreciate your clarification to these questions and look forward to hearing from you.

1. What is your anticipated volume of soil to be excavated, stockpiled, and remediated on site?

2. Once soils are excavated, where is the location of the proposed land farming of the excavated soils? And will
the proposed site be of adequate size and utility?

3. What treatment technique is meant by "stockpiles will be worked onsite" in the first paragraph beneath the
heading Work Plan on page 2? '

Sherry Bonham

NMOCD District it

1301 W Grand Avenue
Artesia, NM 88210
575.748.1283.ext 109
sherry.bonham@state.nm.us

From: Tim Reed [mailto:treed@hec-enviro.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2008 8:19 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Bonham, Sherry, EMNRD

Cc: Mark_Andersen@oxy.com; Rick_kerby@oxy.com

Subject: Lost Tank 33 #10 Assessment Report and Closure Plan

Sherry/Mike:

Attached is the Assessment Report and Closure Plan for the Lost Tank 33 Federal #10, 33-21S-31E, APIL: 30-015-
29744, Eddy County, New Mexico, 2RP-121. A hard copy will be forwarded to your office. If you have any
questions or require additional information, please let me know.

Thank you,

Tim Reed, P.G.

Vice President

Highlander Environmental Corp.
office - (432) 682-4559

fax - (432) 682-3946

cell - (432) 557-4680
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Bonham, Sherry, EMNRD

From: Bonham, Sherry, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2008 10:16 AM
To: Rick_Kerby@oxy.com

Subject: RE: Lost Tank 33 Fed 10

I have received an e-mail copy of the work plan for the above mentioned site and am in the
process of reviewing. I need clarification to a couple of points before approval of work
plan can be given. I will be directing the guestions to Tim Reed as well.

1. What is your anticipated volume of soil to be excavated, stockpiled, and remediated on
site?

2. Once soils are excavated, where is the location of the proposed land farming of the
excavated soils? And will the proposed site be of adequate size and utility?

3. What treatment technique is meant by "stockpiles will be worked onsite" in the first
paragraph beneath the heading Work Plan on page 27

Thanks, Rick.

Sherry Bonham

NMOCD District II

1301 W Grand Avenue
Artesia, NM 88210
sherry.bonhaml@state.nm.us

————— Original Message-----

From: Rick Kerby@oxy.com [mailto:Rick Kerby@oxy.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2008 1:43 PM ‘
To: Bonham, Sherry, EMNRD

Subject: Lost Tank 33 Fed 10

Sherry: Highlander Environmental submitted work plan for above mentioned well site this
A:M: to your office. Please let me know that you have received this communication and we
will line up equipment and proceed.

Thanks,

Rick Kerby

HES Specialist
Frontier RMT NM
Carlsbad, NM 88220
0) 575-887-8337

C) 575-631-4972
rick kerby@oxy.com
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